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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 9:13 AM

To: 'Irene Tan'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; Olivia Lau
(LKKAUto)

Subject: RE: Please let us have the market value of SFW2448L; Our claim no.: 566017/1T

Dear Irene,

The market value of SFW 2448L is $13K-$14K (Estimated) as at July 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Irene Tan <irene_tan@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 2:20 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D
(LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Please let us have the market value of SFW2448L; Our claim no.: 566017/IT

Importance: High

URGENT
Dear Veron,

Please see attached and let us have the market value of SFW2448L prevailing at the time of
the accident on 28.7.18 asap or within the next 7 days by Tuesday, 14.8.18.

Best Regards

Irene Tan
Senior Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2541 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | irene_tan®sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

MSIG AWAI Team of the Year

R A0 2016 .
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg s b

A Member of MAYIGRNSE INSURANCE GROUP



£2/08/2018

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

PARFICOE Rebate Enquiry

~

pot: 23|18

Owner D Type: Singapore NRIC (m$](1)
Owner ID: 5334A
(e AR s e T B 1 a2 s A R T Y SR RIS
Vehicle No.: SFW2448L
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended De-registration Date: 02 Aug 2018
Vehicle Make: SUZUKI
Vehicle Model: SWIFT 1.5 MT
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2005
Engine No.: M15A1082760
Chassis No.: JSAEZC21500102349
Maximum Power Output: 74.0 kW (29 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12,285.00
Qriginal Registration Date: 28 Jun 2005
First Registration Date: 28 Jun 2005
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $13,514.00

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount; $0.00
R T e e e e e s e s e D LT T SR e
COE Expiry Date: 27 Jun 2020
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5
PQP Paid: $33,054.00
COE Rebate Amount: $12,578.00
Total Rebate Amount: $12,578.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Aug 2018

OK

|
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SECARMART.COMM Login  Sign up

New Cars Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

 SELL YOUR CAR BY BIDDING
IGHEST SELLING PRICE GUA
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New 5 Y 1.6A ~— - - m
Post e Adiitsement | | o] PRIME MOTOR & LEASING B
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just 51 it M | B 5
$58 until it's SOLD! | :
A R b | With over 200 units af vehicles =~ -
) o GV Credit Pte Ltd : to chouse fram, ranging from wAE g
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling all European lo Japanese Makes. i -
[ty gy, « Back (1 2} Net » [Sort by Date Posted ¥ | [ 20 results/page.
21 vehicles Suzuki Swift 1 Iyt oM
Price Depreciation = Dite Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection  Suzuki Swift Any Any 2 mo’;ﬁarts) Any Any Any Available
Suzuki Swift 1.5A (COE till $19,800 36,840 fyr 29-Jun-2006 1,490 cc - Hatchback Available

06/2021)

100% Loan Approval, 5% Down Payment! Responsive Yet Fuel Economy, Low Consumption, Good Condition, Low Maintenance. Well Maintained!
Good For Daily Usage, Call Us Now For A Non Obligation Test Drive!

Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd
Posted: 04-Aug-2018  Tags: 2006 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Switt, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.5A (COE till $24,800 $6,410 Jyr 20-Jun-2007 1,490 cc - Hatchback Available
06/2022)

Lew Dewn Payment. Geniune Price. No Hidden Cost. Good Condition. Well Kept, Low Mileage. Call For Appointment To View Now!

Pasted: 04-Aug-2018  Tags: 2007 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.2A (COE till $21,500 $5,350 fyr 13-Aug-2007 1,242 cc 167,500 km Hatchback Available
08/2022)
Well Maintained With Service Records Available. Front And Rear Recording Cameras Recently Installed. Schedule A Test Drive Today. Viewing Is
Strictly By Appointment Only. (EonSiaRmERT)
Carrg

Posted: (3-Aug-2018  Tags: 2007 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.5M (New 5-yr $25,888 §5,170 Jyr 29-Jul-2008 1,490 cc - Hatchback Available
COE)
Yet Another Beautiful And Well Maintained Car By Champion Motors! High Loan And Trade In Available! Lowest Int Rates At 2.28% Promo Only! I
Immaculate Condition! No Unnecessary Or Misc Cost Involved! Co...  PrEMUM A0

Posted: 30-Jul-2018  Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, Suzukl Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership
¥ Buy Tyres Onling!

Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle ¥ Latest Special Offers from Tyrepac!

Suzuki Swift 1.2A XG (COE till 526,900 $5,660 fyr 09-May-2008 1,242 cc 111,000 km Hatchback Available
05/2023)

In Times OF Market Uncertainties And COE Fluctuating Prices, This Beautiful Cool Silver Suzuki Swift 1.2A Will Be Easy On Your Pocket And Probably
One Of The Most Reascnably Priced Unit In Town So Def...

Posted: 30-Jul-2018 Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.3M (COE tili $41,800 $4,490 fyr 26-Nov-2007 1,328 cc 123,000 km Hatchback Available
11/2027)
Why Sell? Because I'm Getting Older And My Son Recommend Me Tao Get An Auto Vehicle So That I Do Not Have Use My Right Foot To Step Onto The .
Clutch. Before Renew COE, All Wear And Tear Has Been Replace... L OIRECT CHAER 3

Fosted: 28-Jul-2018  Tags: 2007 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6M (New $33,800 £6,760 fyr 28-Jul-2008 1,586 cc - Hatchback Available
5-yr COE)

Engine, Easy To Maintained Unit, Immaculate Condition, Depreciation Is Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss, Bank And In House Loan Available!
1 Welcome. Call For Appointment For A Test Drive Now B...

hitp:/fiwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php? MMO=Swift&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10&AVL =2&MOD=Suzuki
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